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MINNESOTA

City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: David D. Wilske, Chief of Police
Date: December 18, 2023

Item: Public Safety Advisory Commissioner 2024 Re-Appointments

Council Action Requested:

The City Council is asked to approve the re-appointments of Gary Stevens, Theresa Auge, Mary
Nehring, and E. John Gunter to the Public Safety Advisory Commission for the term of
01/01/2024 to 12/31/2025.

Background Information:

Members may serve up to three consecutive two-year terms upon approval of the City Council.
The Commissioners have provided excellent service to the City and staff supports
reappointment.

Financial Impact:
None

Advisory Commission Discussion:
Commissioners requested re-appointment

Council Committee Discussion:
None

Attachments:
2024 Revised Term document



Gary Stevens (1/6/2020)

Dolores Pemble (2/6/2017)

Melissa Blackstad (4/16/2018)

1/1/20-12/31/21
1/1/22-12/31/23
1/1/24 -12/31/25

1/1/17 -12/31/17
1/1/18 -12/31/19
1/1/20 - 12/31/21
1/1/22 - 12/31/23

1/1/18 — 12/31/18
1/1/19 - 12/31/20
1/1/21 - 12/31/22
1/1/23 - 12/31/24

Theresa Auge (9/20/2021)

1/1/20 - 12/31/21
1/1/22 - 12/31/23
1/1/24 - 12/31/25
1/1/26 —12/31/27

Mary Nehring (9/21/2023)

Andrew Caflisch (1/1/2023)

1/1/23 - 12/31/23
1/1/24 - 12/31/25
1/1/26 — 12/31/28
1/1/29 — 12/31/30

1/1/23 — 12/31/24
1/1/25 - 12/31/26
1/1/27 - 12/31/28

E. John Gunter (1/1/2023)

1/1/23 - 12/31/23
1/1/24 - 12/31/25
1/1/26 — 12/31/28
1/1/29 - 12/31/30

Term One (2 years)
Term Two (2 Years) **
Term Three (2 Years) and Termed out

Partial Term (10 months)*

Term One (2 years)

Term Two (2 years)

Term Three (2 years) and Termed out **

Partial Term (8 months)*

Term One (2 years)

Term Two (2 years)

Term Three (2 years) and Termed out

Partial Term (3 months)*

Term One (2 years)**

Term Two (2 years)

Term Three (2 years) and Termed out

Partial Term (3 months)

Term One (2 years)

Term Two (2 years)

Term Three (2 years) and Termed out

Term One (2 years)
Term Two (2 years)
Term Three (2 years) and Termed out

Partial Term (12 months)

Term One (2 years)

Term Two (2 years)

Term Three (2 years) and Termed out

*Partial Terms do not count toward 3-term limit
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